
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: August 20,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Compliance 
Toni J. McCoy-Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory $- 

RE: Docket No. 090394-TI; Oak Grove Holding Corp. 

Please add to the docket file, the attached letter requesting Docket No. 090394-TI be withdrawn. 
Also add the additional email correspondence included. 

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 

Attachments 



;3054777504 

"IRBO" - Regulatory k Communications Consultants 
7925 NW 12" SecCt, Suitc 300, Miami Florida 33126 

Tel: (305) 477-7580 Faxi% (305) 477-7504 
~1~lnornwte~n~b~cl;afce.com 

Auqust 20,2009 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Reaulatow ComDlianCe 
2540 Shurnard Oak BLVD. 
Tallahassee. Florida 32399 

Subject: Withdrawal Request for New filina in Docket No. 090394-TI (Oak Grove 
Holdina Cow.) 

MS. Toni McCoy-Earnhart, 

Our client, Oak Grove Holding Corp, believed they were not certified in the state 

of Florida, which is the reason why they filed an lnterexchange Carrier application with 

your office. This was an administrative mistake by the client due to a transition in their 

company's staff. Therefore, on behalf of Oak Grove Holding Corp., we are requesting a 
withdrawal of the duplicate filing Docket No. 090394-TI. 

If you have any questions or comments about this filing, please feel free to call me at 

(305)-477-7580 or send an email to telecornstate@regbackoffic-e.com. 

Since- 

Edward A. Maldonado 

edlmv 

G8758 AUG21 Z 



Toni Earnhart 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Fax Server (FaxAdmins@psc.state.fl.us] 
Thursday, August 20,2009 12:56 PM 
Toni Earnhart 
3054777504 1012, FAX 1 page(s) 

FAX.TIF 

FAX.TIF 
(21 KB) 

You have received a new fax. This fax was received by Fax Server. The fax is 
attached to the message. Open the attachment to view your fax. 

Received Fax Details 
_....__..______._.._____________________.. 

Received On:  8/20/2009 12:55:36 PM 

From (CSID): 3054777504 

Sent to DID: 6533 

Number of Pages: 1 

From (ANI): 1012 

Duration of Fax: 0:00:24 
Transfer Speed: 14400 

Received Status: Success 
Number of Errors: 0 
Port Received On: IPF-PORT-0012 

..._..._-.._._._.__.~-..-..------~-----... 
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Toni Earnhart 

From: Toni Earnhart 

Sent: 

To: 'Edward Maldonado, Esq.' 

cc: 'telecomstate@regbackoffice.corn' 

Subject: 

Wednesday, August 19,2009 10:23 AM 

ACTION REQUIRED RE: New filing in Docket No. 090394-TI (Oak Grove Holding Corp.) ?? 
Importance: High 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

Flag Status: Red 

Hi Edward, 

Can you please fax a request to withdraw the 
Grove is already an IXC in FL. 

Please do this as soon as possible. 

Thank you, 

, :i 

Toni Joy McCoy-Eamhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regdatoiy Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Talldhasste, Florida 22399-08.50 

~~ 'TEARHH~A~~~PSC.STAI'E.FI.,US 
850i413-6532 Direct Line 
850!413-6533 Fax Line 

filing so :an ( se the et iinisti 

From: Edward Maldonado, Esq, [mailto:emaldonado@regbackoffice.corn] 
Sed: Monday, August 03,2009 9:51 AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subjeb: RE: New filing in Docket No. 090394-TI (Oak Grove Holding Corp.) ?? 

Toni: 

It appears the client gave us the wrong state to submit the IXC. I will speak to the client today. 

Ed. 

Edward A. Maldonado 
CEO gL Regualtory General Counsel 
Regulatory Back Office, Inc. 
7925 K W  12th Street, Suite 300 
Doral, FL 33126 
Tel: (305) 477-7580 Fax: (305) 477-7504 
wu;w,reshackoffice.com 
From: Toni Earnhart [mailto:TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 

8/20/2009 
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Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 9 5 3  AM 
To: telecomstate@regbackoffice.com 
Subjeb: FW: New filing in Docket No. 090394-TI (Oak Grove Holding Corp.) ?? 
Importance: High 

Hi Miguel, 

This company is already registered as an IXC in Florida. Company Code is TK151 per Docket No. 070365-Tl, 
effective June 7, 2007. This earlier filing was handled by Lance Steinhart, PC out of Atlanta, GA. 

The officers who applied for each IXC registration were different liaisons, but it is the same company and both of 
its officers are Marcelo Krikler and Enrique Quimper. 

Can you please research this new IXC registration further and let me know if you plan to withdraw it as filed in 
error. We don't issue 2 IXC registrations to the same company. 

Thanks, 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regiilatoiy Analyst 
Floi-ida Public Sewice Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEAmHAR@PSC2~S~TATE.FL.US 
850!413-6532 Direct Line 
850!413-6533 Fax Line 

From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Monday, August 03,2009 8:17 AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 090394-TI (Oak Grove Holding Corp.) 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2009 4:24 PM 
To: Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Laura King; Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Carolyn Craig; Theresa Walsh 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 090394-TI (Oak Grove Holding Corp.) 

DOCKET TITLE = Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications 
company by Oak Grove Holdings Corp. 
UTILITY NAME = Oak Grove Holding Corp. 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Oak Grove Holdings Corp. [Oak Grove] (Veizaga) - IXC registration. [CLK note: 
Tariff forwarded to RCP.] 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://L:\PSC\LIBRARY!FI L INGS\09\07867-09 

Document ID = 07867-09 

8/20/2009 


